Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 10:52 AM

To: assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; annatan@visionlawllc.com

Subject: Fw: PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. SMS9854P, LONPAC REF: 24/24/24/\VC05/030243
Attachments: image001.wmz

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Hueh Yin,

FYNA

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 10:44 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@Ilonpac.com>
Cc: enquiry@eevolveauto.com <enquiry@eevolveauto.com>

Subject: PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. SMS9854P, LONPAC REF: 24/24/24/VC05/030243

OUR REF: DA1-atv-INS-E35-123395-24

OUR VEHICLE NUMBER: SMS 9854 P

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE: GBD 7627 B

CLIENT’S NAME: TAN LIAN SEE

ACCIDENT ON 26 NOVEMBER 2024 ALONG SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 1020HOURS

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

Our client confirmed appointment of MR ADRIAN LING OF LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.



Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

EEVOLVEAUTO WORKSHOP LLP
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-25 Autobay @ Kakit Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: 9825 0839 KEITH
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

KIND REGARDS,

MS ANNA TAN
Secretary

VISION LAW LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124

FOCRSLRVEYOR
Hease initid here after candelion of prerepair inspection. Thenk you.,

Appanted surveyar

(Name & Sgndlure)

Dete & Time of Inspection
Regards,
Anna Tan
Secretary

Vision Law LLC
Tel: 65342811 ext 124

From: Anna Tan [mailto:annatan@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Lonpac Motor Claims

Cc: 'enquiry@eevolveauto.com'

Subject: PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. SMS9854P

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 25 NOVEMBER 2024
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by EEVOLVEAUTO WORKSHOP LLP to notify you of a road traffic accident on 25 NOVEMBER 2024 at about ALONG SERANGOON ROAD involving our client’s vehicle SMS 9854 P and GBD 7627 B driven by your
insured and/or your insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

KIND REGARDS,

MS ANNA TAN
Secretary

VISION LAW LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email
by error, please notify the senderimmediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




